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	Other HPC Action: 10.22.14 Shingles; 4.19.16 Porch Reconstruction 
	BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION: The S. J. Eckland House, constructed in the 1840s, has a rich history of ownership and remodeling. Originally begun by George Scott, the house was sold to Michael Smith in April 1854. By around 1856, it was sold to John Conor, a stone mason, who likely built the section to the east of the original house. The property eventually passed to Thomas J. Clark of Clark & Long Builders, who made several additions to the structure and resided there until his death in 1886.

After a couple of brief ownerships, the house was sold to the Finnell family, who lived on the adjacent lots to the north. The Ecklund family owned the property until 1922, after which it was acquired by the William Swazey family. Upon their deaths, the house was sold in 1944 to Mr. and Mrs. Herman Schnoor.

Between 1945 and 1946, the Schnoors added a new section to the east of the house, which included a garage and breezeway. August Wilson completed these additions in April 1948, creating a present kitchen, pantry, back stairs, dining room, and sun porch. The front door was relocated, a front hall and closets were added, and all woodwork was updated for consistency. A south bay window was also included during this renovation.

After 1951, the house was purchased by Mrs. James Murray, who used it as a summer residence while spending most of her time in Florida. Additional modifications, including the garage and breezeway, were made between 1955 and 1965. In 1965, Mrs. Murray sold the house to the Unitarian Universalist Church for use as a parsonage.

The home underwent significant remodeling prior to 1897, which altered its original form, moving the front closer to South Second Street. After 1923, further renovations obscured the original architecture of the residence. The Geneva History Museum has recognized the S. J. Eckland House with a plaque, though the date is not specified.
	SOURCES: GHPC Case Studies; GHM Archives; 2016 Central North Geneva NRHP Update; 1869 Bird's Eye View of Geneva; Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps; Kane County Land Records; Geneva, Illinois: A History of Its Times and Places; Geneva, Illinois: 150 Reminders of 150 Years
	AS1 GENERAL DESCRIPTION: 
	AS2 GENERAL DESCRIPTION: 
	GENERAL DESCRIPTION: 
	LEFT STREET VIEW: 
	RIGHT STREET VIEW: 
	ACCESSORY 1: 
	REAR CORNER/ ACCESSORY: 
	CORNER STREET/ ACCESSORY: 
	ACCESSORY 2: 
	ACCESSORY 3: 
	LANDSCAPE 1: 
	LANDSCAPE 2: 
	PROPERTY ADDRESS: 227 South Second Street
	SIGNIFICANT ALTERATION DATES: 1948
	ARCHITECT: Unknown
	DATE OF CONSTRUCTION: 1854
	COMMON NAME: Unknown
	GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION: Eckland-Smith House
	ARCHITECTURAL DATA: Massed-Plan, Side-Gabled
	OVERALL PLAN SHAPE: Simple, Square 
	NUMBER OF STORIES: 1
	FOUNDATION MATERIAL: Parged
	PRIMARY WALL MATERIALS: Clapboard
	FRONT PORCH: Covered Entry 
	VISIBLE SIDE PORCH: N/A 
	ENTRY DOORS: 
	WINDOW MATERIAL: Wood
	WINDOW STYLE: Double Hung, 1/1
	PRIMARY ROOF FORM: Side Gabled 
	PRIMARY ROOF MATERIAL: Asphalt Shingles 
	VISIBLE CHIMNEY: Yes 
	CHIMNEY MATERIAL: Brick 
	OTHER SIGNIFICANT ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES: 
	PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER PIN: 12-03-457-005
	BUILDER: Scott, George
	WILSON BROTHERS: Off
	STREET VIEW: 


